
M E M O R A N D U M  

TO: Town Commission 

FROM: Tom Harmer, Town Manager 

REPORT DATE: April 22, 2022 

MEETING DATE:  May 5, 2022 

SUBJECT:  Appointments to Town Boards and Committees 

Recommended Action 
Make appointments to Advisory Boards and Committee. 

Background 
Due to term expirations and vacancies on the Planning & Zoning Board, Zoning 
Board of Adjustment, Citizens Tax Oversight Committee, Metropolitan Planning 
Organization (MPO) Citizens Advisory Network, Sarasota County 
Bicycle/Pedestrian/Trail Advisory Committee, and the Citizens’ Oversight 
Committee for Public School Facility Planning, the Clerk’s Office has advertised 
for interested applicants. Each Advisory Board or Committee is listed below the 
information regarding vacancies and the current applicants and/or incumbents 
interested in being reappointed.  

The Planning & Zoning (P&Z) Board has two seats open due to term expirations 
for appointment/reappointment for full three-year terms.  The following individuals 
submitted applications for consideration: 

• Mr. Eddie Abrams, District 5 
• Mr. David Lapovsky, District 2 (seeking reappointment) 
• Mr. Michael Warnstedt, District 1 (seeking reappointment). 

The Zoning Board of Adjustment (ZBA) currently has one seat open due to a 
term expiration.  Mr. Kevin Magnus, District 4, was the sole applicant and is 
seeking reappointment. 

The Citizen’s Tax Oversight Committee (CTOC) currently has four seats open 
due to term expirations for appointment/reappointment for full four-year terms. 
CTOC members may serve on other appointed boards or committees as their main 
duty on CTOC is to review and confirm expenditures are accurate in the use of the 
Infrastructure Surtax funds. The following individuals submitted applications for 
consideration: 

• Mr. Jack Brill, District 1 (seeking reappointment) 
• Mr. Paul Levine, District 2 (seeking reappointment) 
• Ms. Margaret Nuzzo, District 2 (seeking reappointment) 
• Mr. Rich Pearce, District 4 (currently serves on ZBA) 
• Mr. John D. Rayis, District 5. 

The Sarasota County Bicycle Pedestrian Trail Advisory Committee currently 
has a seat open up for appointment/reappointment for a Longboat Key 
representative due to a term expiration.  Mr. Thomas Saunders submitted an 
application for reappointment. 



The MPO Citizens Advisory Network has a vacant seat for a Longboat Key 
representative. Mr. Eddie Abrams and Mr. John Rayis have submitted their 
applications for consideration to serve as the Longboat Key representative.  

Citizens’ Oversight Committee for Public School Facility Planning has a 
vacant seat for a Longboat Key representative. There were no applications 
submitted by the deadline. 

We will continue to advertise the opening on the Citizens’ Oversight Committee for 
Public School Facility Planning.  

Staff Recommendation 
Make appointments to Advisory Boards and Committee. 

Attachments 
A. Membership Rosters (Available at the Town Clerk’s Office) 
B. Talent Bank Applications (Available at the Town Clerk’s Office) 
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